Appendix A

Member Training

Programme for
Councillors 2025

Accreditation
£590 + VAT

Provider/Course | Date & Time Location Costs Attendee
Requests
Future of Lough Wednesday Boothroyd Travel & Chair
Neagh, 13th Room, Subsistence | accompanied by
Westminster November Portcullis Deputy Chief
. 2024 Executive
(Retrospective) House,
Westminster
National 24th-26th The Little £350 plus
Association of January 2025 | Haven Hotel, | VAT
Councillors Travel &
South Shields, | Subsistence
Youth Services, Tyne & Wear
Safeguarding,
Radicalisation &
Knife Crime
NILGA January - Various Indicative
Leadership August Cost £730
Development +VAT.




From: NAC NI

Subject: FW: NAC Conference, South Shields, Youth Services
Date: 28 November 2024 21:46:00
Attachments: Booking form.doc

Dear Democratic or Member Services Officers

Please see below, details of the next NAC Conference in South Shields in January 2025.
This has also been forwarded to all NAC Delegates

Hagel

Hazel Legge

Administrator

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNCILLORS
Northern Ireland Region

Office: 028 9181 9413

Email: office@nac-ni.org
Web: http://nac-ni.or

Mob: 07711 226264

Bradford Court, Upper Galwally, Belfast, BT8 6RB

From: General Secretary <generalsecretary@nationalassociationofcouncillors.org>
Sent: 28 November 2024 11:45
Subject: Fw: NAC Conference, South Shields, Youth Services

From: General Secretary
Sent: 28 November 2024 11:33
Subject: NAC Conference, South Sheilds

Youth Services, Safeguarding, Radicalisation & Knife Crime
The Little Haven Hotel

South Shields, Tyne & Wear
2410 opth January 2025

Dear Colleagues,
| would like to invite you to our Conference at The Little Haven Hotel, South
Shields. The venue has great facilities and it is located on the mouth of the River


mailto:office@nac-ni.org
mailto:office@nac-ni.org
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/dXK4C6XqwTrLmP2cpf2H52c0x?domain=nac-ni.org/

Tyne. We have used this hotel in the past and it is well recommended.

Youth services exist to provide a sense of belonging, a safe space and the
opportunity for some of the most vulnerable young people to enjoy being young.
We will be looking at what services are provided for young people in different
parts of Great Britain.

We will also look at dangers to young people, Safeguarding, Radicalisation and
Knife Crime

This weekend we have a range of speakers who are heavily involved in working
with young people and at risk groups.

We will be discussing how these schemes are working and what the practicalities
are. We will also have question and answer sessions.

The conference will be of interest to members and officers from all types of local
authority.

To book your places at this important Conference please complete the form
attached and return it to me by email or post.

Yours Faithfully

B, Nelson

Councillor Brian Nelson

Councillor Brian Nelson

National Secretary

National Association of Councillors
0191 3789947 office

0779 1574879 mobile



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNCILLORS

CONFERENCE

Youth Services, Safequarding, Radicalisation & Knife Crime

The Little Haven Hotel, South Shields
24™-26" January 2025

Delegate Booking Form
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To Register — Complete the delegate details above, and either: -Email a copy of this form to
Generalsecretary@nationalassociationofcouncillors.org

or Post form to NAC Bookings, Council Offices, 6 Goatbeck Terrace, Langley Moor, Co. Durham DH7 6JJ
Delegate Fees: £350 plus VAT — Metropolitan, County, Unitary, Borough & District Councils
£295 plus VAT - Town, Parish and Community Councils

Accommodation is available for delegates at the Conference Hotel at the special NAC Conference Delegate rate
of £85 plus VAT per night. The accommodation fee is payable by delegate on arrival at the hotel unless
otherwise indicated on the booking form.

Delegate Accommodation Friday & Saturdays nights YES / NO
Local Authority to be billed direct for accommodation YES / NO

Please note that double and family rooms are also available (prices available on request)

Booking Condition: Please note that a charge is payable on any bookings cancelled.
These charges will be kept to a minimum and will be in accordance with cost incurred
by the NAC.
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NILGA Leadership Development Programme for Councillors 2025

What is this programme about?

The NILGA Leadership Development Programme provides a unique training and development
experience for councillors in Northern Ireland to help them address the challenges of their
role.

The programme is based on a tested and highly accessible model, which helps councillors to
improve their understanding of:

e (Context: how to adapt their leadership styles and practices to the context and
challenges of their own place, people and systems.

e Theory: what knowledge, skills and capabilities they need to be effective, based on
rigorous conceptual and theoretical frameworks.

e Practice: how to increase their personal resilience and improve their practical
response to challenges.

The programme therefore enhances councillors’ strategic leadership and decision-making
skills, making more effective their Council role, community champion activities and ‘personal
brand’.

How will this programme benefit me?

The programme will help you to develop the practical skills necessary to be a more effective
councillor, to highlight what roles you currently play and should look to play in the future, and
to overcome the major challenges and barriers you face in playing these roles.

You will have the chance to catch up with the latest thinking on local government leadership
and to develop new approaches to your work as a councillor.

The Programme is deliberately ambitious — it aims to enable you to take a strategic approach
to identifying, balancing and addressing the needs in your local area and making more
effective use of the assets of local residents, community groups, local business, your political
party (if you belong to one) and the Council.

The programme is also designed to help you to deal successfully with the operational
problems faced by your constituents. Case studies and discussions with visiting speakers who
have directly relevant experience of the issues will introduce new approaches, so that you are
assisted to think and act differently and have more impact in tackling the problems you face.

Finally, the programme is CPD-accredited, so upon completion you will accumulate CPD
credits to demonstrate your achievement.



Programme of workshops

Module 1: Programme Induction
The Role of the Councillor

Module 2: Leadership of Your Area

Module 3: Leadership of Your Community

Module 4: Leadership with Partners — We’re All in This
Together
Module 5: Leadership of Place

Module 6: Leading the Improvement of Outcomes

Module 7: Leading the Improvement of Efficiency and
Service Delivery

Module 8: Developing Your Future Leadership Role

During the eight modules, we will be exploring the following knowledge and skill sets —and
you will have a chance to identify your own strengths and ‘learning opportunities’ in relation
to each of these:

e Local leadership (All Modules)

Political understanding (Modules 1, 2 and 5)
e Partnership working (Modules 3 ,4 and 5)
e Effective communication for influence (Module 3 and 7)
e Scrutiny and challenge (Module 2 and 6)
e Regulating and monitoring (Module 6)
e Effective use of digital technologies and social media (Module 7)
e Personal resilience (Module 8)
What commitment will the programme entail from me?

You will be expected to attend eight 3-hour workshops over 8 months, beginning in January
2025, preparation is required for each workshop (reading a short article or blog and preparing
the answer to some questions relevant to the session). You will then gain CPD credits for your



attendance. In addition, you will get 12 extra CPD credits if you make a short presentation in
one of the final workshops, focusing on how you are improving your leadership in line with
the lessons you have learnt from the programme.

What other participants have gained

NILGA believes this programme brings major benefits for all participants. And previous
participants agree here are some comments from councillors who participated in previous
programmes:

“The programme has been brilliant from start to finish, | have learnt a lot from it and from
that learning | can actually make better decisions and get more involved in my role as a
Councillor as I no longer shy away from the big decisions.”

“The use of data sources and the approach of identifying key skills in people where | do not
have the strength in such. Also, the continual developing and learning in myself has been a
great asset in both council and my professional role.”

“l found the course informative, and it helped me to understand my role as a Councillor and
leader in my community. It was also really good to hear experiences and tips from Councillors
in other areas.”

“... pushed me to make me even more self-aware ..., especially of my leadership style and how
best to utilise this in different groups and situations. Particularly the power of influence and
not control!”

“As a newly elected councillor | am still very much learning in the role. Content in the
Programme helped me gain a better understanding of process and how to achieve
outcomes.”

Costing Estimate

The cost for the overall Programme, based on 2023-24 delivery and current forecasted
requirements, is approximately £14,600 +VAT. Individual participant cost will be subject to
the overall number of the cohort nominated for the Leadership Programme 2023-24; based
on a cohort of 20, we can provide an indicative cost of £730 +VAT.

There will be an opportunity for those Councillors who are interested in and committed to
achieving CPD accreditation from the CPD Standards Office. This will involve additional costs
to the figure provided above - indicative costs at this stage are a further £590 +VAT. Those
who wish to register and commit to CPD accreditation will have a deadline within which to do
so (typically, at the end of the second module).



northern ireland
local government association

nilga

Adrien McCreesh

Chief Executive

Mid Ulster District Council
Council Offices

Circular Road

Dungannon

BT716DT

11t December 2024

Dear Adrien
Re: NILGA Leadership Development Programme for Elected Member Development 2025

As you know, NILGA coordinates an all-council Regional Programme of Elected Member
Development annually, complementing your Council’s specific training, designed to provide
the local government sector’s elected members with a co-ordinated toolkit of learning,
aligned to the political skills framework. This builds on the NILGA delivered - nationally
accredited Councillor Development Charter and Charter Plus initiatives, has been co-designed
by councils’ elected member development groups, councils’ member services and human
resource officials, through the NILGA Elected Member Development Network.

As part of this, accredited provision is available to elected members related to Leadership.

NILGA is delivering CPD Standards, 8 Module Accredited Leadership Development
Programme for elected members, which aims to develop the practical skills necessary for a
strategic understanding of the context within which councillors work (people, place and
systems) and the capabilities they need, using relevant models and concepts to help them
improve their strategic leadership approach in a local political environment. The Leadership
Programme will commence on the 31% January 2025 and will run each month up until the
Autumn 2025. NILGA seeks nominations based on your own determinations, which we ask
you seek at the earliest possible full council meeting.

Northern Ireland Local Government Association
Bradford Court, Upper Galwally, Castlereagh, BT8 6RB
Tel: 028 9079 8972 email: office@nilga.org web: www.nilga.org twitter: @NI_LGA
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Module Title Time Date Venue
Module 1 Programme Induction 1-4pm Friday 31 January | In-
2025 person,
The Roles of Councillors venue
tbc
Module 2 Leadership of Your Local Area | tha tba February 2025 | Online
/
Digital
Module 3 Leadership of Your Local | tha tba March 2025 Online
Community /
Digital
Module 4 Leadership with Partners —We | tha tba April 2025 Online
are all in this together? /
Digital
Module 5 Leadership of Place tba tba May 2025 Online
/
Digital
Module 6 Leading the Improvement of | tha tba June 2025 Online
Outcomes /
Digital
Module 7 Leading the Improvement of | tha tba July 2025 Online
Efficiency and Service Delivery /
Digital
Module 8 Developing  your Future | tha tba August 2025 In-
Leadership Role person,
Venue
tbc

Please note, there are costs per participant associated with the Programme and | have
included an indicative costs model to assist in your consideration of participation, based upon
previous delivery.

Thanking you in anticipation of your continued positive approach and nominations for

participation on the accredited Provision.

Please feel free to contact my colleague Fiona

Douglas (f.douglas@nilga.org) or myself if you or a senior colleague wish to discuss further.

Yours sincerely,

Mawarn. Ao .

Alison Allen
Chief Executive

CC. Eileen Forde

Northern Ireland Local Government Association
Bradford Court, Upper Galwally, Castlereagh, BT8 6RB
Tel: 028 9079 8972 email: office@nilga.org web: www.nilga.org twitter: @NI_LGA
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